

25a) i. The advantage that a 'grand father, father, son' back produce has is one that if some happens to the information there are three generations of backup that saved to access and retrieve back the information lost another advantage its ~~more~~ less time consuming since you don't have to save it on a ~~disk~~ different disk everyday if you want to keep back up files and also takes up less storage space to store the disks.

ii) These alternative procedures should be test periodically because the <sup>computerised</sup> transactions might be upgraded or change so the alternative procedures should at least be test periodically to see if they are reliable to fall back on.

b) The website should have information of what pies are available, decreasing mistakes on orders by email and facsimile. Staff should be divided at this so efficiency of entry data could be addressed on each having a specific job and also credit card numbers should be processed when entered into the ~~card~~ computer via the web saving it done by hand or manually.

ii) To make the modification the web page has to be close down for construction, while it close the business would be losing orders, another issue that may arise from the modification is if they are going to send their credit card number better security measure should be put in place for the protection of users information.

c) Online banking has a bigger risk of something going wrong, data accuracy, security and integrity issues should be properly addressed.

When a user decides to go online ~~the~~ his/her account details should be up to date of their latest financial position. If there is a mistake of how much money there is in a account the user might think they can take some out since there is enough in there and this might cause a overdraft because there might not be as much as her/she thought in the first place.

Also security issues are a main issue, since anyone can access the net you don't want anyone in to your account so properly security measure should be in place.

Such as firewall or password for everyt you get closer in to coming with ~~contact~~ contact with your account and also

safty measure of your money because ~~en~~ transfer some might ~~transfer~~ your funds to their



and data Integrity should be checked.